

PERA Committee
Meeting Minutes
October 5, 2015
3:30p.m.-4:30p.m.

Present: Adam Larsen, Jennifer Youngren, Ranae Leamanczyk, Kip Crandall, Pam Steele, Ann Tilton, Andrew Nelson, Kim Radostits, Teri Schuster

Begin: 3:35 p.m.

1. Reviewed OCUSD Positions and Assessments document

- Adam checking on speech and library specialist to see if they need to be on list
- Will merge the other assessment menu to this to begin filling it out
- PARCC is not a given for a Type I. What if we do not have scores back?
- OHS would have Unit Assessments and Final Exams added

2. Assessment Tool Selection

- Schedule demos after school or get subs and get it done in a day or two?
 - Grade school teachers need to look at parent meeting schedule
 - Discussed possibly scheduling over a few days so we can compare products
 - Need to make decision by early spring
 - Adam will start lining this up for the next month or so

3. ISBE Document

- Road map for decision making
- Looked over questions 1-3 and discussed
- Some teachers still not clear on the process—more so at OES
- Not much out to stakeholders yet
- PERA needs to be brought up at every staff meeting giving teachers a chance to ask questions
- We are responsible for reducing confusion and not creating more.

4. For next meeting

- Review pp. 5-6 to prepare for discussion
- Network with colleagues outside of OCUSD to see what they are using for a an assessment software data tool
- Next Meeting October 19th at 3:30 p.m.

END 4:10 p.m.